Office of Cohunty Clerk ard Recorder
El Paso County, Stale of Coiorado

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION Ceri fied to be a full, true and Correct
c}r"%(gif?{ée\l:ord in my Office.
TO: El Paso County Clerk and Recorder SRS . Book. .=~ Page. ..
FROM: Board of County Commissioners
DATE: June 18,2013
RE: Designation of Areas and Activities of State Interest

P

On June 6, 2013, the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County designdted
several matters of state interest and adopted guidelines and regulations for their admlmstrétmn T
all pursuant to the authority granted by the Areas and Activities of State Interest Act, C.R.S. §§y sy i '
24-65.1-101, ef seq. Pursuant to Section 1.206 of the “Guidelines and Regulations for Areas and.
Activities of State Interest of El Paso County,” you are hereby notified that the following matters
of state interest were designated:

1. Efficient Utilization of Municipal and Industrial Water Projects;

2. Site Selection and Construction of Major New Domestic Water and Sewage
Treatment Systems and/or Major Extension of Existing Domestic Water and
Sewage Treatment Systems;

2 Site Selection and Construction of Major Facilities of a Public Utility; and

4. Floodplain Natural Hazard Areas.

Please record this Notice of Designation in the same manner as any document affecting

real property. In addition, please record the following materials:

Resolution No. ]a'2b7adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on
June 6, 2013;

Designation Orders entered by the Board of County Commissioners designating
the matters of state interest listed above.

“Guidelines and Regulations for Areas and Activities of State Interest of El Paso
County”
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